FAIRBORN

A CITY IN MOTION

Permit #:

Permit Date:

Permit Type:

R/C/I/A:

Site Address:

Project Name:

Applicant Phone Number:

Applicant Name:

Applicant Address:

Applicant City, State, Zip:

Applicant Email Address:

Contractor:

Contractor Phone Number:

Type of Fence:

Material:

Fence/Above Ground Pool Height:

Pool Width:

Pool Length:

Pool Depth:

Affected Construction Area Square Feet:
New SFD Living space sq. ft. (Including fin bsmt):
New SFD Non-Living space sq. ft. (unfin bsmt):
New SFD Garage:

Valuation:

Issued Date:

Permit Expiration Date:

Present Use:
Proposed Use:
Work Type:
Scope Of Work:

20230352
03/06/23
Right-Of-Way Permit

1488 CAMERON DR

1488 CAMERON DR

5616760606

Rob Ashton / Precision Pipeline
1296 Lavelle Dr

Xenia, OH 45385
rashton@precisionpipelineco.com
PRECISION PIPELINE

0O O O O o0 o o o o

03/06/2023
03/05/2024

BORING, TRENCHING
Repair/Replace gas main/service in Right of Way



rashton@precisionpipelineco.com

From: CITY OF FAIRBORN OHIO Transaction Processing <noreply@itransact.com>
Sent: Monday, March 6, 2023 10:25 AM
To: Rob Ashton
Subject: Sale confirmation with CITY OF FAIRBORN OHIO on XID 97737061
Mar 6 2023 at 8:25 AM MST XID: 97737061

$30.00

Sale at CITY OF FAIRBORN OHIO

Rob Ashton,
Thank you! The following transaction was processed.

This email will serve as your receipt. For questions, please contact
marie.gay@fairbornoh.gov.

- CITY OF FAIRBORN OHIO
ITEM PRICE
ROWPERMIT _ $30.00
ROWPERMIT o

Total $30.00

TRANSACTION DETAILS

Rob Ashton
rashton@precisionpipelineco.com
5616760606

Visa - (K)
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